Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January, 2019 5:55 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN1677Z & SGP984T ON 19.5.2016 *LKK REF:

CC4/LPC16009611/Gwb3s2

Dear Gerald,
We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that TP is still pursuing the claim and we are currently preparing report for mandate approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January, 2019 5:46 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN1677Z & SGP984T ON 19.5.2016 *LKK REF: CC4/LPC16009611/Gwb3s2

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for your email.
Please note that this case has been re-assigned to Mr Vic.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 11:22 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN1677Z & SGP984T ON 19.5.2016

Our Ref : 15/16/16/VP05/018791
Your Ref : CC4/LPC16009611/Gwb3

Dear Vivian,

Kindly advise if the third party is pursuing his claim.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555




